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again?

A. The pﬁrpose of this questionaire is-just to obtain
some information that will help us do the anaiysis.

In particular, for example, if the victim is
bleeding we ask one guestion, it says, "Indicate wheather
victim or suspect were bleeding and from what source?"

So at least it g;ves us an idea where blood nmay be
from. In analyzing blood it's important to know if a
perszon nas been transfused. Because if the:e's'somebsdy
2lse's blood taat has been used to transfuse them it nay
iead to wiszleadiny blood groupings. 'So we ask questions
like that. And thera's other questions here of the sanme
nature. i

MR. FURLONG: I have nothing further, Your
Honor. ‘ >

THE COURT: Okay. -

MR, RILEY: Wothing further, Judge.

THE COURT: Thank vou very much for your

.testimony, Mr. Low~Beer.

(Witness excused,.)
MR. RILEY: Mr. Petersack, please.
JOSEPH R, PETERSACE, having been duly sworn,
testified as follows:
DIRECT EBXAMINATION BY MR. RILEY:

Q. Mr. Petersack, by whom are you employed, sir.

DORIS L, PERLA, C,.,S.R.
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A, ¢ I'm enpioved at thne Yew Jer#ey State Polige
Lébor@tory Systam in West Trenton, HWew Jersey.

Q. ow lang have you been employed there, sir?

A I have Deen employed for approximately nine and a
a1l veara.

0. I would like to review witn-you, 3ir, some of
your background information such as your educat:ional
Dacikground. Waat educational background do you possess?

A, Y25. I have a B.A. degree in chemistry from Trenton
State College. I have 30 graduate credits towards a Master

Forensic Scirmaca from John Jay College of Criminal

o
Justice; degree is pending completion.

T have twd inkternships in the field of forensic
science; one at the laboratory where I presently work, and
one at the Yew York City tledical Examiner's office.

I have taken an extensive blood stain analysis

course at the FBI Academy. Also attended international

symposium on the forensic application of electrophoresis

also at the FBI pcademy. While at the léboéatory I was
trained in the methods and procedures utilized in the
examination of, identification, and analysis of evidence.
concerning biological fluids and -gtains such as blood,
semen and saliva.

I have been a member of Northeastern Association of

Forensic Scientigts for ten years,

DORIS L. PERLA, C.S.R.
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2. dave you, s;?, been admitted as an =sxpore

witness wn tne field of forensic science, more specifically

th

the field of trace avidence =zvaluation in =he course o

Your Yonor, I would ask that Mr.

=
7}
*

w
—
.
[0}
4

Petersack be gualified as an 2xpert in the f£ield of
forensic zcience, nore particularly the area of tracs
evidence evaluation.

TN COURT: Any guestions?

YR, FURLONG: No, vour Honor.

TIZ COURT: AlLQ right. I find Mr. Petersack
i3 an expert in the area of forensic science and, in
particular, in the area of trace avidence examination.

0. Mr. Peterson =-- I'm sorry, #r. Petersack, I

3

‘would like to begin to ask you some questions with regarad

gto some tests that you performed at the request of the

.Burlington County Prosecutor's Office. I recognize that
your notes have been taken to be photocopied.

Would you feel comfortable by beginning the
questioning or would vou rather wait for your notas?
A, That's no problem. *
Q. Okay. I want to direct your attention, sir,

to this particular case, State of New Jersey vs. Larry

Peterson. Did there come a time when you were requested by

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.



o

(7]

Lt

[

16

17
i3

19

PETERSACK - DIRECT 65

ryour supérvisor to engage in gsome forensic testing wich
sregard to some submissions by the Burlington County

i
|Prosecutor's 0ffice?

‘AL Yes, I did,
Q. I'd like to direct your attention, sir, to

i

ijeans chat were submitted to you, along with a pair of
|

1

female panties for 2valuation.
A, Yag.

Q. Do vou have records or notes with regard to
that?
A, Yes, I do,

Q. And would you tell the jury, please, what
‘specimen numbers we will be talking about, particularly the

:jeans the panties, and review with them the results of your
;tests?
!A. Yes, It would be ny laboratory case numbar
5158311-0, and iE would be my specimen number 23, a pair of
;pink pranties, and my specimen number 24, a pair of
'bluejeans.
§ MR. RILEY: And for the record, your %Honor,
;the pair of pink panties is S8-5§ in evidence, and the jeans
are S-53 in evidence, .

THE COURT: Okay,

Q. Would you advise the jury, sir, the types of

tests you performed and tha results of those.tests?

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.



i

4

(%73

[} ]

15

16

17

18

19

20

PEITERBACK - DIRICY 66
A, Yas. Tne reguest for examination on theue two

gpecific items were to see if thare was any senminal staing

identifiable on thes2 two items. ,

What we have to do with the items is to first
visually look at then to see (f there might be any visual
stains, maybe a yellowish stain or a #hitisn stain on the

garment.

Once an area is located visually or not located
visually, we then swab the garment with a pisce of filter
- paper and we try to screen the item for a semen stain. We

do that by looking it an znzyme called acid phosphatase.
This enzyme is an enzyme found in semen in really higa
s concentrations.

S0, upon screening an item or an article of clothing

for this enzyme, acid Phosphatase, and if we get a positive

reaction, it gives us an indication that a semen stain

might be present.
[ Once this is performed, then we get a positive test
on that, we then look Further.

Our next step would be to take stain or an area that
reacts positive acid phosphatase and then examine it for
the presence of spermatozoa. Spermatozoa are actually male
reproductive cells that are found in the male ejaculate.

If we are able to locate a Spermatozoa in a stain,

we can positively identify it as being a semen stain.

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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| If ip lieu of a apermatozoa search we do not.find
gahy spermatozoa, we then Jjook for a protein called P—30¢“
iwhich we perform at the laboratory.

The P-30 protein is found uniguely only in seminal
(fluid, so in lieu of a wpermatozoa, where we don‘t find any
spermatozoa in a atain, wve iook for this P=30 prot=in.

If a positive result occurs on the P-30 protvein,

:
1
|
]
i
1
i
1

.than we can then say that it is positively a sewmen stain in
‘lieu of not finding a spermatozoa.
dnce a stain has been positively identified as being

1
!
Ea seamen stain, we then try to group that stain. We try to
!

lidencify it or give it some kind of a label to help us to
|

;Characterize that 3tain as Lo possible sgurce of the stain.

&

? fle do that by looking for what we consider the A/B/O

;blood type. This is what we are all most Ffamiliar with.
!There are four main types, mainly type A, type B, type o

and type AB. We try to identify this in a semen stain.

After that is identified, we then try to look for

Isome additional genetic markers. These are genetic markers
|
‘that are like the A/B/O in that they occur in different
gforms.

One of the markers that we look for is called bPGH,
or plosphoglucomutase, It is a real long technical name,

but basically it's an enzyme found in semen and other body

fluids that has a labal, has 2 gpecific type that we are

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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PETERSACK - DIRECT 68
able to identify in semen stains.,

Q. Wow, utilizing the procadure that you have
just outlined for us, did you apply that procedure to the
two submitted items?

A. Yez, I did.

Q. Let's take theh individually, sitr. The
pDanties which have been marked in evidence as S$~5§ in
evidence would be your lab number, I believe, 6580.

A. I'm so0rry.

Q. I'm sorry. Wo. It wouldn't be 6530, 23,

- Lab number 23. Oh, have you found it on your =--

“A, I have it on my report, I don't have my notes with

2

me because they are not here.

0. Would you prefer to testify from your notes
or -~
a. At this point I'd probably be better if I had ny
notes.

THE COURT: ORkay. We want to photocopy the
witness' notes and photocopying mechines being what they
are, apparently something's £fouled up,

So,, we will have to check that sut. If you
ladies and gentlemen will step into the jury deliberation
room we may have you back in two seconds. I don't know.

(The Eollowing took place out of the presence

of the jury.)

ROBERT J. BOGCOLINI, CeS.aRa
Vo L
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THE COURT: The Prosecutor, I take it, is

cu;ckinq it out, right?

HR. RILBY: Yes, 3ir. We have a trial
iinveﬁtigatnr taking the notes either to the seventh floor
;or back to our office. She's been told to return here as
lquickly as possible. |

T

©J
O
O
()
Py
o]

Right., OJQkav.

(Paus=.) I'm going to take a recess myselE,

iI'll be available tha moment the reports are here.
; If vou want to step off the stand, !ir.
i
§Petersack, that's perfectly okay.
)
| (Court recessed at 12:02 p.m.)
(Court reconvened at 12:15 p.d.., out of the
presence of the jury.)

¥R. RILEY: The witnesses is recovering his

gorgginal notes, Judge. Apparently the nachine reordered
gthe original paper and then ate other pieces of paper.

. THE COURT: The £f£ickle finger of fate was
bound to get involved here.

i MR. RILEY: Yes, He should be available
.within moments.,

THE COURT: That's all right. Would you lat

the jury know we'll be starting in a minute or so. We'll

probably finish him before lunch.

MR. RIL3Y: Judge, I apologize for that delay.

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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Yormally these things are dqne - ' -
THE-COURT: That's all right,
THE CQURT: Okay. Bring in the jury.
(The following took place in the presence of
the jury.)
B8Y MR. RILEY:

Q. Mr. Petersack, now that we've fought the
battle of the plhotocopy machine, I'd like to ask you some
questions with regard to the three page report that you
prepared in éreparation for this case. And if you fingd it
necessary to make reference to your notes, that would be
appropriate.

A. Okay.

. Now, I want to ask you some questions in a
summary fashion and have you explain where you found
Ccertain items and explain that to the jury and we will find
the 8 numbers which relate to that so the fecord is clear
as to what you're referringvto.

A, Okay.

Q. S8ince your lab numbers are going to be
different from our exhibit numbescrs which we've just given
the last few aays.

Okay. Now, the presence of seminal material, could
you indicate for us, sir, where you found seminal material?

A. Okay. Seminal material was identified on the jeans,

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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émy specimen npumber 24,

; 2. Oka'y. And -we've indicated that was S-56, I
ébelieve.
E NHR. FURLOUG: No, 53.
MR, RILEY: 53f

THE COURT: That's right.

Q. Okay. And you've indicated to us where else

did you find some seminzl material?

A We didn't find material ~-- seminal material, but we

: ) .
i found spermatozoa, specimen number 23, the panties.
Q. The panties which we found to he =--

THE COURT: 56.

0. 5-56. MHow, the vaginal swab and the vaginal

mears, did you find any seminal material or any

w

ispermatozoa on either one of thos2 two items?

P> No, I did not. -
Q. On the vaginal swab, did you £ind blood?
JAL Yes. It reacted presumptively for the presence of
blood. |
l Q. How, sir, I want to review with you the itens

'that you found reactions for blood. Okay. You've
;indicated on the vaginal swab. Where else, sirc?

i

lA. On the anal swab, my specimen number four. That was

positive for the presumptive test of blood. My specimen

inumber seven, the oral swabs was also positive for the

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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presumﬁtive test of blood. And the right fingernaiuss
=scraéings} my épecimen numbe: 10B, alsé positive for the
‘presumptive test of bloogd.

Q. Now, those items would have been found in the
rape kit, correct?
A, That is correct.

Q. I believe that's S~58 in evidence. Okay.

Where else did you find blood?
A, On specimen number 21, the sweatshirt, was positive.
{ There was an area that was checked that was positive for
: the presumptive test of blood. Specimen number 22, the
Ebra, there was an area that tested positive for the
Presumptive test of blood.

Q. Slow down, Mr. Petersack, please.

S5-~-54, youf,Honor in evidence, is the yellow
sweatshirt. Aad S~57 in evidence is the bra.

Go ahead, sir.

THE WITNESS: And specimen number 29 is a
piece of wood from the scene that was reacted positive for
the presumptive test of blood.

Q. And that would have been lab number 29 of the
State Police lab number, sir?
A, That's correct.

0. Okay.

Wnich, your Honor, for the record, that is

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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' : <
‘contained an the board which.we will later move “inco
jevidence at a later time, Just so the record is clear, lab’
i

‘number 29 is presently on the white poster board.

THa COURT: Daes it have an exhibit nunber?
; HR. RILEY: S~60 I beliave -- i6.
f THE COURT: Very good.
1
g 0. dow, you've indicated to usz, sir, you found
!
{certain items of seminal material and you've also indicated
i
5to us that you do certain tests to determine blood
Egroupings if possible?
’A; That's correct,

Q. Could vou explain to the jury the science

behind that, what is done and now does it work?
A, Yes. When we find or try to identify a semen stain

and we try to group it again referring back to the A/B/O

Iblood type, we're able to identify an A/B/0 bioogd type on a
.stain basad on a person's secretor gtatus.

Winat we mean by that is a berson who is a secretor,
i .

'eighty percent of the population are referred to as

’seuretors, are people that would be expected to secrete
itheir A/B/0 blood type into their other body Eluids.
So, for example, if we werfe to taks a person who was

a blood type A and they secreted; they were a secretor, and

we took a saliva sample from them, at the laboratory we

would be able to determine without examining their blood,

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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<

we would be:abia_to determine E:om-the saliva hample'that
they were a bloéd type A. That 15 a practice that we uée
2t the laboratory.

e oxaming these semen stains when identified for
the presence of A/B/O blooad group what person iLs secretor.

Twenty percent of thne population are not secretors.

: These would be individuals that you would not expect to

find their A/B/O blood type in their other body fluids,

whather it bhe saliva, s32men or perspiration.

we examine the semen 3tain from a person who

[
ry

.30,
is a nonsecretor, we would not be expected to be able to
determine their A/B/0 blood group.

Once that is determined, we then perform other tests

for additional proteins; namely, I mentioned before PGM and

another enzyme which is peptidase A, These also occur in

different forms.

For example, PGM, the phosphoglucomutase enzyme,

i occurs in three most common forms and we refer to them as

Type 1, Type 2,1 ne, and a Type 2.

Peptidase A, the other enzyme that we look for in
semen stains, also has three main types, the same numbers
dre given: Type 1, Type 2, and a Type 2.1. .

50, in essence, going back to the semen stain, we

First try to group it and then try to determine two genetic

markers,

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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: The greater we are at determining what the A/B/O
blood t@pe iz, what the genetic markers are, the greater we

are able to take those results and compare them back to a

victim or suspect to see if thase results could have cone
fron :ither/or.

2. Was there enough seminal material found on
2ither the pantles or the jeans that would allow you to do
3uch a procedure and type?

;A. We found semen stains that we cut out. We
:identified them as in fact being positive semen stains on
both the panties and the_jeans.

[ We attempted to perform the A/B/0 bliood typing on

the jeans and the panties. Both results were inconclusive.

In other words, we could not make a determination of

!
;what blood group was present in those two stains.

g We also attempted to perform the enzyme analysis on
gthe PGH and the peptidase a enzyme for specimen number 23,
.the panties,

The results for both PGM and peptidase A were
-inconclusive. We could not make a positive determination

as to type.
Also on specimen number 24, the jeans, both Ffor PGM
and peptidase A. The results were also inconclusive. We

would could not make a positive determination as to the

ttype present in that stain.

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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Q. Thank you, sir.
; MR, ﬁTLEY: T have no fufther guestions.
THE COURT: Mr, Furlong?
'CROSS—EXAELNATIOH BY MR. FURLONG:

0. Before I ask you anything, Mr. DPeterszack, can

I just s2e your =-- let e snow you what -- I've got a

photocopy of that. I can't read it. I chink it's page one

0f three,.

A, This one?
Q. quh. You got a photocopy, too?
:A. Well, that's ==
Q. Better photocopy. Can.you tell the jury what

the difference is between spermatozoa and semen?

a. Yes. When -- at the laboratory, as I explained
earlier, we look for spermatozoa first. If we find

i Spermatozoa, we're able to conclusively state that a semen
stain a present.

If in lieu of not finding spermatozoa, we then look
for the P-30 protein, we just call it semen. Basically
it‘s the same thing, only when we're able to locate a
gpermatozea, the other we cannot, we look for the P=30
%rotein.

Q. Difference in the type of test you use to
determine the presence of the substance: is that cogrect?

A, One is -- a search for spermatozoa is microscopic

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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‘examination. - -

; Q. Hleans you;look for ik --
éA. We looik for it on a slides.
Q. Okav,
A, The spernm ~- the semen, Lhe P=-30 protein is done

‘with an immunological examn,.

i

1 .
: Q. When you say immunological exanm, do yOu mean
.i specimen Lo if it reacts?
jYou put something on the specimen Lo sea if it reacts?

EA. Ho. What we actually do is we take a piece of
i
{stain, tne stain is cut out, piaced in a test tube. A

ismall amount of liquid is placed on top of the stain. That

gextract, which would contain the P-30 protein if present,

|
iis then put onto a electrophoresis plate, ¥We do a

|

lcrossover elactrophoresis run.

i

; Q. Let me stop you right there. Spell
|
electrophoresis.

A, E-L~B=C=-T-R~0~P~l~0~RmE~=8=I~§
Q. ODkay. Go ahead.
]A. A crossover celectrophoresis technigque., And-we run
1
i

‘the anti-p-30 antisera versus the semen stain in the middle
%of this plate. You get a positive result when the P-30
gp:otein is present and we call the stain positive for
semen,

0. The difference between the microscaopic

examination and the immunological test is that one is a

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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subjective analysis by the Scientist looking into a
microscope and the second is one where you basic?lly 100k
for an objective response to a known set of reactions to

chemicals, covreck?

A, That's correct.
Q. All right. Although even in the second case

it's to a certain extent subjective in that you have to

fanalyze the coloration or something on the result?

Al We get a band that is sustained, a blue color when
We get Lthe result and that's basically compared to a
control that's run side by side to the plate, so it's very

easy to interpret,.

Q. Okay. Real quick., What =--— what's that worg?
A, Skin.
Q. All right. 1Is this mine or is this yours?
A. That's mine. Top one iz =--
j Q. In fact that's yours, too?
IA. Okay. Yes.
Q. Now, with respect to spermatozoa,vwhat is the

lengt»” of time -~ assume for the sake of arqument that a
person ejaculates inside of a woman. How long -- and
assume further that the woman is‘deceased immedigtely
thereafter, so there's no bathing, dodching, chanying of
clothes or anything of that sort.

How long will that spermatozoa remain chemically

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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i

tattive or viologically active such that you could Jdetect At

if it were present?
1A, There have been reports in the vaginal cénal from
anywhere from 72 hours up to a week.

Q. All right, 1If someone admitted to having
ejaculated inside of Miss _within three or four
hours of her deatn, you would expect tnat ~- or let me ask
iyou the guestion this way: Would that substance be

;Preserved at the time, let's say, of an autopsy 24 hours

later?
A. It's Po3sible.
Q. Statisically you can'‘t give me an answer?
A, No, I cannot.
Q. Then if the substance is preserved, let's say,

i
'within the 24 hour period and assume again that in fact

‘there was spermatozoa and it made it on to the slide,

wouldn't it then be important to test that within, let's
say, that 72 hour framework?
A. ¥o. No, sir. 1If it was thaere and fhe swab was
'taken and we examined it, it wouldn't matter when we
examined it if it was present on the slide. Once it's on
there, it is on there permanently.

Q. Okay. 8o once it is fixated on the 8lide,

then it's okay for you to analygze -~

A. That's correct,

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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Q. == six months Fater?
a. That's correct, years later.
Q. Okay. With respect to the seminal

imaunologizal test, how long will seminal fluid last for
purposes of that test?

A, For the P-3 protein, to my knowledge, there’s no

‘actual study done tbat I know of. However, from my own

experience at the laboratory, I have taken a semen stain at

room tewmperature for sesveral months and still nave

. successfully goktten a P-30 protein to work.

Q. All right. To synopsize your findings bazed

on your review of the various items submitted to you, there

-were positive reactions to the spermatozoa and the seminal

matezrial on two different items, correct?
A. That's correct,

Q. All right. One was a microscopic analysis and
One was the immunological test?

A, That's correct.

Q. Okay. And you weren't able to'do any rnore
than that in terms of identifying according to blood type
or origin; is that correct?

A, That's glso correct, yes,.

Q. All right. With respect to, for example,

either one of those materials, were you able to determine

the presence of human spermatozoa?

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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<

A. We' =~ it's human spermatozoa. Once it's

'spermatozoa, it's human. The P-30 protein is specifip for

[humans., And the spermatozoa, due ko their size, shape and
I

§conformity Lo controls would be human svermatozoa.
|

fvictinm had sexual intercourse within a certain amount of

Q. Can you conclude from your tests taat the
time of her deatin?
A. No, I could not.

Q. Okay. With respect to the 10B, the rignt
fingernail scraping -- I'm sorry. I think -- yeah, yours

says right fingernail scraping on your specimen result,
|
| .

correct?
aA. That's correct, from my report, yes.
i 2. What you actually get is the end of the

i
!

fingarnail; is that correct?

'A. That's correct,

Q. All right. ©Now, is there skin attached to the
fingernail itself?
A, He just saw that in my notes, does séy that on
occasion there was a little bit of skin attached to some of
ithe nails when they're cut. That's not unusual to find
out, not skin underneath the fingernail but skin attathing
to the nail when it's cut.

Q. All right. So, where that says skin, is that

a reference to the victim's skin which basically attached

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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to that portion of the nail?
A. . + Right.. It wasn't loose skin. It wasn't loose.
Q. The best you can say is that the nail itself

reacted positively on the reagent test for hlood?

A, For the presumptive test for blood, ves.
l Q.' Are vou able to determine human blecod?
!A. Ho. We -- it was QUS, too small a guantity.
Q. Qus?
A. Wot sufficient to do anything further.
E Q. You couldn't even determine whether it was

-animal blood or human blood?
éA. That's corgect,
g Q. S0, it was a microscopic guantity so small
that you couldn't even perform that test?
A, That's correct. !
Q. It was -- was it visible to the naked eve, if
you can recall?
A, Yes, it was,
0. Can you tell whether or not thé blood was the
biosod of the victim or some other party?
aA. No, I could not.
Q. The other -~ how wmany fingernails clippings
did you have available to you to examine, if you know?

A. Yes. According to my notes, two clippings.

Q. Does that mean one from each?

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R. .
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8. Two clippings that reacted. There might have been

more présent, but there was two: that reacted poSitive RM.
I don't know how many actually without looking at the
drugglist's folds that they are in right now.

2. Would it have been yours or someone 2lse's job
to analyze those fingernail clippings for the presence of
foreign skin material?

A, I wouid look at the item. I'm not a skin expert,
There is no one at the laboratory who is a skin expert, but
if there was something that gave an indication that it was
skin, from my experience, I Qould Pass it on to someone who
was —-- we'd have to send it on to another lab that would be
qualified to determine that it was in facet skin.

. And I take you found no such material and

thérefore 3id not forward it out?

fA. That's correct.

g Q. Oh, incidentally, when you check clothing for
ithe presence of geminal, you check for the prresence of
seminal material by running a swab that is dipbed in a
chemical agent on tha clothing?

A, No. fThe actual clothing is checked with a filter.
paper. It is a round circular disk that is wet with
distilled water, is moistened. It is then placed in

contact with the garment., The garment is swabbed or Placed

in a certain area if we're try;ng to locate one stain and

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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than we put the chemical reactants-op the actual filter.
naper, not on the garment itself, on the filter paper, and
tnat presence of a positive result in a £iltear paper would
Jive us an indication that a stain was preaent and once the
stain is ldentified, then we go cut it out and perfornm
additional analyses. |

Q. Gkay. Yow, if you can't see an obvious stain

' to tae evye, vou're looking at pair of panties, there's no

visible dried, caked area or anvthin like that, it would
7 g

be your practice to take the piece of paper and rub it ovaer

~the entire garment?

“ A, Our first thing, especially in a pair of panties,

i would be to examine the crotch area, the most common area

to look. And then if we were unsuccessful on finding a

stain in the crotch area, then we would do what vou just

Q. S0, that would also be true for a pair of

pants if you're looking for blood?

A, That's correct ~- for szemen.
Q. For semen rather?
A, For semen, we would do the same thing, do the crotch

first and then examine other areas.
Q. So, if the pair of pants is 28 inches long and

it's two legs, you got to run down the entire length of

botn legs, correct?

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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<

A, That's correct. .

MR, FURLONG: Nothing further, your Honorc.

THE COURT: All right. Any redirect..
! MR. RILBY: HNo, s5ir.

THE COURT: Thank you very much for your
testimony, Mr. Petersack. |

Ladies and gentlemen, we're going recess for
lunch. We'll ask you to be back at 1:30. We will try to
start at that time,.

Thanks a lot, ladies and yentlemen.

(The following took place out of thae presence
of the jury.)

HR. PURLONG: Your Honor --

THE COURT: We are going to have a aotion. Ve
are not?

UR. FURLOWG: Excuse me just for a second. T
want to place on the record what it is that Mrs. Deffler
turned over to me because she didn't prepare a receipt.

She gave me Mr., Petersack's handwritten notes,
there ig a three page report that refers to, let's say, the
first thirty-odd item that he analyzed.

There is a seven == looks 1ike-7/28/88 report
reference suspect's bluejeans, whﬁb'have you, appears ko be
a three page report also.

I assume =-- these appear to have Mr.

——

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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Petersack's initials on it, which is why I make mention of
it.

There is a biochemistry bloodstain analysis,

{ but these are forms, your Honor, 7/29/88, one page; anagen

bloodstain analysis sheet, 7/29/88, one page; seminal stain

analysis, 9/25/87, two pages; anagen bloodstain analysis

3heet, 9/25/87, one page:; and biochemistry bloodstain

fanalysis results, one page, 9/25/87.

MR. RILEY: Your Honor, HMrs. Oeffler also has
Gail Tighe's handwritten notes, copies of the notes.

MR. PURLONG: 1I was going to put this on the

"record, your Honor, also =--

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. PURLONG: 1If you don't mind.

In addition to the reguests and results
previously supplied, I have--~- from Gail Tighe, I have a
little difficulty reading the top of the first photocopy.
It appears to bas 4/26/88. It appears to have her
signature, two pages -- well, one page. |

Then the next page has 4/28/88, looks like a
two~-pager, dated something like 10/30/87.

Then there is a diagram page, also 10/30/87,
diagrams of the sticks, one, two pages,

Then there's another, 10/30/87, looks 1like

hair slides, hair comparisons, two pages.

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S8.R.
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Then there are some -- this appears’to be a
duplicatioﬁ of what I ;eceived'before, one, two, thrée
pages"of what I received before with respect to the
fingernail c¢lippings and what have you, and a one page
evidence receipt lab -~ evidence receipt log indizating
they nhad sent it on to the evidence.

There was also one additional analysis

guestionnaire that was presented to me or that I observed,

?the one that was undated by Mr. Low-Beer, but presumably
preceded the 7/21/88 questionnaire that T previously had
bean provided with.

I think that covers all the laboratory
information.

THE COURT: Okay.
: MR. FURLONG: Thank you.

(Court recessed at 12:40 P.m.)

i
|
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concent that's conming from one of the lawyers or elsewhere

.which they don't uaderscand,

Whaat I cTaink is an aopropriate way to handle
it is 20 23K youa to write down your gues:ion on a pisce of
pavar, pechans wnen we take the next recess, and give it to

Slater, who will give it to me, and 1711 review it
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fawyers.
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If T can respond to it, I wiil and, you know,

o

Cwe wili axviain to you whatever the situation is. You need

not ve afraid to wvrite down tne guestion. I can't tell you
unti: I see tihe question whother it's . one that we c¢an
answex.

We're going to have some technical testimony.
I will Try O Keep the witnesses talking slow, and they're
going to de using slides to illustrate their talks. If
anyone can't 3jze, please speak up and let us know, or if
you can't hear we also would like to know as well.

Al]l right. I think that we are ready tao
proceed with the ne.t witness.

MR, RILEY: VYes, sir. Thank you. Gail Tighe,

please.

GAIL TIGHE, having been duly sworn, testified as

DORIS L. PERLA, C.S.R.
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DIIBCT SXANMIIATION BY HR. RILGY:

2. Mrs. Tigne, I'm going to stand ack here and
23K ¥ou 5902 yu2stiona. Ifm going to try to avoid this
camera., They'wve alerted me they don't .ike a picture of my
baci; much ratner have a picsture of you.

T'm going Lo stand back h2re 50 I can hear your
voica. In the event T'nm having a prodlem I'li ask you o

8peak into the microphone or raiss your voice.

P

v

(6]

Q. That micropnone is fairly sensit . If you
want to station it in front of yourself so you can get the

benefitys from ix,

)

Yirs, Tighe, where do you work?

A. I worit for the Rew Jersey State PRolice Laboratory in
Wwest Trenton. .

Q. And wvhat title do you hold there?
EA. s3enior Porensic Scienvist.

Q. How, when did you first begin working as a
forensic technician for the Wew Jersey State Police?

A, Approximately ten years ago.
0. And in the course of the past ten vears have

you had occasion to receive certain training, academic
training ocr on the job training, with relation to concern
forensic skills?

A, - Yes, I have.

DORIS L. PERLA, C.S.R.
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i
2. flould you briefly utline to the jury what

your oackground is in relation to these training sessions

111?

o

in your s
. okavy. I wock in the trace evidence area of the
faboaratory and I've raceived on the jeb training f£rom
2Qrincipal scientiszes. I've.attended seminars and workshops

pertiaining to vrace avideacs.

LS

[$2
-
Q
o]
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~
o
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0
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)

i I've a:isn attended several! couurses given By the FBI
?in the area o tcace evidence, hairs and f{ibers, glass,
;gunshét residues, that was given in Quantico, Virginia.
gt’ve taken proficiency tasts and'received on the job
'tfainin .

Are you a menber of any professional groups?

[ B+

5, I'm a member of the N3IAFS, Norcheastern

.-q

W

i A
Association of Poraznsic S¢ientists,

Q. How, we're going to be taiking'about two basic
ar#as of testimony today. One is related to wood, aad the
other is related to hair conmparisonsg.

flave you had occasion to resceive training
specifically in both those areas?

A. I've received training in the area of hairs and in

the wood analysis in the area of physical fits,

DORIS L. PERLA, C.S.R.
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. Okay. And have you had vccasion to be

adma:tted as an experc witness in the area oi forensac
Jeience and more particularly in :he areas of trace
2videnc2 evaluations in the wast?

A, {es, I have,

-

AR, RILEY: Your Honor, I would ask that Mrs.

.

Tighe ope admicted asz an exp2rt in the field of forensic

v

evidence, trace evidence evaulation.
T8 COURT: All right. Any questions?

MR, FURLONG: Just a couplie, Your Honor.

{VOIR DIRZ BXAMINATION BY MR. FUORLONG:

Q. Mry. Tighe, I understand you have a Bachelor

of Arts in art education from Trenton State College; is

that corrcect?

A, That's correct,
Q. That's in 197572
A. Yes,
Q. And then after - this is what I'm a little

unclear on - after that you didn't return to Mercer County

Community Collaege for chemistry until 1979; is that

correct?
A. Yes,
Q. All right. Between 1975 and 1979 .1 take it

ou had a couple of other jobs before you went to work for
Y = T

DORIS L. PBRLA, C.S.R.
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Cthat you do trace analysis on all different kinds of itenms;

State Policey iz thac rigat?

(r
o
[B]

=
.

Approximately a year and a haif outside of colilege.
Q. Okay. And you attandad the FBT Acadeny
Tntroduct:on to llair and FPibers School, January 26th, '8%§

Lo 2/7/86; is taat gco £?

Ll

rae

[o]

A, Let ae dounle-chesk, January of ‘86 to Pebruary
"85, It was a two weak course.

2. In addition to hairs and fibers you mentioned

i3 that corract?

A. Yas,
s What percentage of your workweek, letis szay --
13 it a 40 hour work week?

A, Thirty-Ffive. I

2. Tairty-five, pardon me. And of that 35 hours
what percentane would you say is devoted specificaily to
hair analysis?

A, Probably the majority or a good percentage of our
Case work is in the area of hairs and fibers.

Q. That's my next question. Can you
differentiate between hairs and fibers between the
pPercentage of time that you normally spend?

A, The majority of cases are requesting hairs and
fibers or combination usually.

-

: MR. FURLONG: I have nothing further, Your

DORIS L. PERLA, C.S5.R.
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mer o

"B COURT: Al right. I find Hrs, Tighe is

auaiifsed a5 a forensic scientist in the area of trace

evidence, and we wili dermit her to testify in those areas.

CONTINUED NIRECT EKAHINATIOﬁ BY MR, RILEY:

Hes. Tighe, in the course of your employuent

i

with tne .Jew Jersey State Police at tihe foreansice laboratory

Jdid there come an occasion when vou wera asked to do

n evaluations with wood fragments submitted in the

0f State of New dersey v, Larry Paterson?

23, I ohave a reguast pere.

-

2. Tow, Yrs, Tighe, we Prepared a board, a heavy

poster board, and on it are certain plastic

containers which contain certain sticks.

We've utilized the State Police laboratory numbers

;ot our Burlington County laboratory numbers. 80 if you're

Lo make reference #o these iteas you can use your
Police numbers.
2kay.

. Okay. Mow needless to Ssay a number of items

waere presented to you by the members of the Burlington

County Prosecutor's Office and you were requested to do

ma'tam?

e received a Request Ffor SExamination, which ig a

DORIS L. PERLA, C.S8.R.
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sazer of paper with a 1ist of specimans on it and -we
received thesez items, sticks., And I was requested -to,

compare specimens, number 2% and 26 which are the stick

IS

citems, with specimen 27 through 31, and determine if 25 and

26 may nave originatsyd fron 27 taroughi 31, Taey wanted to
know if they were from the zame source. .

2. Wow if wou would, ues nave tnpat sitting righe

fthare in tae area of the courtroom whece hopefully evecyone

4o

; can see, Could you come down fo wna- display thare and

begin to tell tne jury what sticks did you match together,
using your laboratory numbers, and if you could - I have a
red marker - and if you could mark either an arrow or a
line which could link the 3ticks that YOou tfeel are
connactad ons Lo another?
A, I'1l explain a little bit how we do our physical
fits. Weil, what wa're attenmpting to do is physically Fit
these sticks back togecher. So first we vizually look at
it to 3ee if we fing any ends that look obviously like they
fit back togetiher. If we have what looks like a fit, we
use a stereo microscope and it's a microscope that views
three dimensional objects, and we iook at it under there to
see if we can find the ends that piece back together?

I want to put on a pair of gloves first,

Okay. This is specimen -- §uc laboratory specimen

25 and it has a physical fit to specimen numbér 31.

DORIS L. PERLA, C.S.R.
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Q. Tfc.you <ould come down to the well of the

coart:oom-possibly-and show the jury how they fit together?
n. This piece is nuaber 25, and this one is specimen
numbar 31, and you can see the 2nds. Qkay. You visually
ook at it, and if you iook at it iike this it be difficult
to tell if it's actually a physical fit.

But if you iook at it you can see the center and
thare's ridges and grooves and raised areas, AaAnd when you
Look at it under a stereo Microscope it's nmagnified so that
you can see how it actuallv pieces back together. You can
See where the grooves f£it into the ridged areas. 8o this
was one paysical fit that I did.

a. And that would’have been lab number 25 and lab

nunber 31, correct?

l:'\- Y

3]
(=]
.

HR. RILEY: And for the record, Your Honor, it
would be 5-18 for identification and 5-1% for
identification, 1If Your Honur please, I'1ll draw an arrow
between these two.

THE COURT: Very good.

THE WITNESS: Okay. Ancther physical fit was
with our laboratorx_number specimen 27 and 30, Again, thisg
was physically fit the same way the other sticks were
physically fit, ang You can actually turn them and you can

3e2 where they fit together.

DORIS L. PERLA, C.S.R.
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There was another 3tick, 29.¢ I have is a diaggam

Saowing all :the physicai £its which helps. OJkay.

ctually see thnis

j ¢

ts how it goes. ALl rigat. You can
Cai £lt h2re the way it ~- you can actually see the
cai ik, It fits rigat in the grooved area, oxay; and

£its. here .to this. Again, yoeu line it up and you can

il 322 {he poavzical Ffig,
2, Wara you able to confirm those through ths use

"of the stereo microscopa?

PA,

4R. RILEZY: 9Dkay. 5o let.me mark the

-relationship that existed between S-15 for identification,

gYaur

A,

hey

vhich

lonor, which i3 lab punber 27, S~16 for identification

is lab 23, lab 30 -~ I*m sorry, iab number 30 and for |

identification 8~17.

Q. Those ware ali the physical match-ups.
Yes, they weare.

Q. How as part of your job did you photograph

those physical match-uns before returning the evidence back

to the Burlington County Prosecutor’s Office?

Yes, these were photographed. We have a photography

department and they bandle all our photography work, and

were photographed before they were sent back.

MR. RILBEY: Your Honor, I have had marked at

the break a number of items.for identification. I will

j

l
l
|
I
|

DORIS Lv PERLA’ CIS.R.
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309V them to 'tr. Furlong at this tinme.
MR. FURLONG: Pass.

Paotoagranhs starting with 3-69 forv

¥9u »2lease waat's portrayad thera?

predoalnantliy shown in tnpe photograph?

depict what you recall those sticks to

2. Mrs. Tighe, I'm going to show you a s2riess of

identification and ask

Al Okay. ‘This is a photograph of all of the sticks
taid aloagside in a row, specimens 253, 27, 28, 30 and 31.
Q. And the State Police lab numbers are

number 25,

and specimen number

A, Yes, they are.
2. S-70 for identification?

A. ORay. This is our specimen number 29 and 30.
2. 3-71 for i1dentification?

A, Specimea 27 and number 30.
Q. 5-727?

a, Specimen 30 and specimen number 27.
. 8-~737

A, Specimen 30 and 27,
0. 747

A, Specimen number 31 and specimen

' Q. And §-75?

A. And this is specimen number 31,

25,
Q. YWow, do those photographs

all accurately

look 1like at the

DORIS L. PERLA, C.S.R.
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1time that you amade .the initial match-ups?

AL Yas. Ye have a photograph showing ‘all the sticks

and then ther2's other phorograpns sanowing whave the

. Phyusical F.ts take place,

MIR. RILBY: Your lonor, if there's no
objection I ask that 5-50 tarosugh 3-75% be admitted into
evidence at this tine.

KR, PURLOYNG: None, Your Honor.

THI COURT: 9Jkay. Take them in evidence.

{(tthereuson S$-69 tarough $-75 was received and markad

into evidence by the Clierk.)

HR. RILZY: Your Honor, alszoe I would like to
Aaove into evidence at this time this display board upon
waich $-15, S-16, §-17, 5-18, 5-16, $-20 and $-21 are

vorirayed. Thn2y're all stick and stick Eragments.

TIE COURT: I think we should get another
additional sticker number indicating it's a whole posgter
board, even though the exhibits are individually marked.
guess that would make it §-76 in evidence. Any objection?

MR. FURLONG: WNo.

THE COURT: §5-76 in evidence.

(Whereupon S-15 through S-21 and S-76 were received

and marked into evidence by the Clerk.)

I

DORIS L. PERLA, C.S.R.
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- Qe fes. Tighe, you recall I asked you some

prélim{nary questions about hair evaluation -
AL Yes,

e == aair analysis,

Your fHonor, if possible, T'd like to remove
the easel.and ask Mrs. Tighe to =~-

TH#E COURT: Let Mrs. Slater help you. VYou've
got to get tnat down lower or it comes apart.

HR, RILEY: Let me move this first and I'lil
get these out of the way,.

THE COURT: e have a collapsing bulletin
board,

Q. Hrs. Tighe, you've indicated to us that part
of your job with the State Police is to do hair
examinations, correct?

a. Yes, it is.

Q. And you provided our office with a series of
photographs that would better aid you in describing to the
jury how you do this job?

A, Yes.

“UR. RILEY: Your Honor, we have a series of
transpatencies that have been prepared and I‘ve also
prepared photocopies of those transparencies to circulate
and of course with the defense and also with the jury, so

that the jury would be able to follow along with HMrs,

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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THE COURT: Ali right. That sounds fine to

M2, Do you want those to be given an exnibit number as a

. packa @ 0r nhow do you want to handle tpat?
Y

lreference to

AR. RILEY: HWell, your Honor, I guess wa could

the title, Zach one has a short title.

[

Ilabel the transparencies as we discuss them and make
j

1

!
Ijust as well.

numbers or a
)
i

IJudge.

{Exhibit §=77

at this time

the jurars,)

THZ COURT: ©0kay. That is fine. Does she

ineed tnem f£or another case? You can label the Xerox paper

We'll work out a suitable —-- we'll figure

MR. RILEY: ALl right.

THE COURT: V¥ou want to give tnem inﬁividual
package?

MR. RILEY: T think a package would be easier,

BN

THE COURT: Okay. 3o, that 5~77 will be human

-hair diagrams.

{(Whereupon a group of diagrams was marked as
for identification by the Clerk.)

MR, RILBY: Judge, I'm going to circulate them
and then we'il g5 through them in order.

THE COURT: Okay.

(Whereupon the diagrams were circulated among

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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THY COURT: Everybod} should havé six. sheats
of paper wneﬁ ybu're done. -
A JUROR: Sevan.
THE COURT: If you have seven, you're okay, as
iong as you have six.
BY HMR. RILIY:
Q. Jkay. Mrs. Tighe, I'm going to put these on

tne screen in the order that yosu indicated you wished to

foilow. 1If for some reason they're out of order, lot me

‘know and I'll straighten them out.

And if you would, once I put them on the sc¢reen, iFf
you would advise the jury what they represent and basically
indicate to the jury the iaportance of the material that's
contained on the sheets, okay?

a, Okay. Before we start any hair examination or

‘comparison, it is a good idea to understand a little bit

. the different parts of a hair or what a hair consists of.

This is a diagram showing a hair growing out of the
skin. This is your layer of skin. This is the actual
hair, the hair shaft, tne part that's beneath the skin is
the root,

Okay. Basically the hair is made up of these tﬁree
major parts: The cuticle, the cortex and the medulla.

@n 2asy way to understand what a hair is, is to look

at just an ordinary pencil. You have the yéllow part .of

ROBERT J., BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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the pencil is the outer edge or the, cuticle of the nair.
The Wwooden part is tﬁe body of tge-pencil. It's alsb the
hody of the hair which is tne cortex. And then you have
the lead runaing through the center of the pencil, which i§
2quivalent to the medulla. 1It's the center part of the
hair. You you see the darkened line there.

In a pencil you also have an eraser which represents
the root and you have a point which represents the tip.

IIt's similar to a hair.
)

Okay. 1In this diagram here, this is showing a cross
section of a hair. TIt's just like taking a hair and
:slicing it and looking at it straight on. This little
¢ircle hers is the medulla, equivalent to a pencil, the

lead part.

| Okay. Then you have to body of the hair, which is
ithe cortex, and in this area you have the pigment granules,
‘This is the part that gives the hair color. You have the
:cuticle, which is the outer edge of the hairf

Okay. You can go te the nex:t slide.

Q. Okay.

.A. Okay. When we look at hairg, not all hairs look the
same. If we took everybody's hair on'the jury and looked
at it, there is a lot of differences just besides the

color.

If you look, there's different things in a hair that

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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we're looking at. This is the medulia. You ;ave
differences in the medullial Some amedullas are continuéué. :
It i3 just a heavy line running through, right through the
haiv., Some of tném are discontinuous., They have liks

breaks. Sowme are fragmentary. You have big gaps. In som

-
i

ha 2 any medullas,

rs you might not even not aven 3:

cla, the outer suvrface

[

Thiz 13 an ezample of the cut
of the hair. And those all are the scales, Okay.

On different p=ople's hairs, the cuticle can look
differsnt, Sous aeoplefs hair's more damaged from weather,

hair dryers, just natural, zhe way the nailr is, and it

could be saovoth: it could look rough.

Y showing ,
i

Jkay. Hext diagram, This is just basical
you different cuticles. This is what a cuticle of a human |
haiy Jjooks like.

In many cases we are asked to determine is it human
or animal and these are different cuticles of animal hairs.
S0, vou can differentiate, is tnis hair human; is it animal
hair, and these different cuticle structures halp
diivferentiate that. Okavy.

These diagrams -- these next three diagrams look a
little complex. They have basically the different parts of
a hair. Wwhat they're showing is the three different
growing stages of a hair.

This is called the anagen stage. This is the first

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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‘stage. This is,u%en a hair is growing., 1It's growing out

" ,0f your head, ang yop can see the basic parts of the hair,

‘and this is the root down here and it's coming right out of
i
1

.your skin.

Okay. &as the hair grows, we have the next phase.
: , ;

iHe need to see this a little better.

0. JRay.
A, Okay. This is called the catagen phase. This is
;when a hair is in a resting stage., Itfs finished growing
and it's getting ready to fall out. And the shape of it
starig to get more bulbous-looking. which i3 the root.

Okay. And the next diagram. Okay. This is the

stages of a hair when it's finished growing and now it is

eparates.

I

going to £fall out of your head. You can see it
This is your skin, skin cells down here. You have a nice
:rounded bulb and your hair just will fall out at this
istage.

Most hairs are in the growing stage. .They're
.growing and then they finally reach this stage and then
éthey fall out.

i Okay. What we do in the laboratory is we're asked

ko do hair comparisons, and what we want to do is we want

to see if haire compare. There's many different

characteristics that we look for in a hair.

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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Tt'a tike in that pencil. -We lobk ar the cuticle.,

Wa look at tne medulla to see if iz's fragmented,

continuous. In hairs sometinmes you can see if thev're cut,
if chey're damaged., This ail can help relate to an

indivildual.

tn

Some 9f the ozher characteristics we look for is +he

length of the hair, the diaaeter of zhe hair, che pigaent,

taw ¢olor of th2 haiz, the root, tha condition of the root,

the coadicion oF the i

P
kel

4]

3ome of tne artificial things witn tiae hzir, i

souebody's hair aas veen dyed; artificialiy treatad or

o
it
5
2]
f

peraed, if t 2?3 Jamage to tue hair, some hairs split, if
chere's Zoraign material on the bair, sometines vou get
danldruff, dire, whatever you nave. If you don't wash vour
aair for waile vou could pick up Jdifferent chings in vour

hayrr. That's another thing that we look at on a hair.

This is a picture of a view through a comparison

, microscope. Okay. What this is, iz actually looking at

two different hairs and it 13 a wmicroscope tﬁat can view
two slides at the same time, and it just splits the screen.
So, we take everything into consideratron, and when
you look at it side by side, you're looking at all these
features of a hair. -

Basically in our comparisons we request fifty

control samples. This is what -we call controls. And they

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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itake samples from somebody's head, different parcts, front,

back, and we want to get a range to get an idea of what
isomebody'u hair looks like.
Wa get fifvy from the suspect, fifty ~-- at least

!
fifty from the victim. Pubic hairs we reyuest twenty-five.

[

It sounds like a lot of hairs, but a lot of the hairs are

roady to fall out. You're losing those hairs and they':z

ibeing replacaed.
i
f Okay. e leook at those control samples. We look at

the victim's., Ye lock at the suspect's, We look at them
separately to see all these characteristics, if theylve
been treated, the coior, the pigment, the length, we look
at them side by side. This kind of helps out with your
memorcy.

You can actually s=e, i35 the color the same as this

one? Does it have the same medulla? You're looking at the
Erange of all those hairs side by side.

; We want to see if we can tell the difference between
ithe victim's, suspect's hair. Can you distinguish this

erson’s nair from that person’'s haitr?

..'U

: When we decide we can ~~ we can do that, then we
|look at our guestion hairs. These are hairs that are found
and they want to know if ~- do they compare to the

victim's? Do they compare to the suspect's.

We take our questioned hair and we view it next to

ROBERT J. BOCCQLINI, C.S.R.
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our cantrolils. We see if -that aair fits into the range of ;
the control sawple, - This ig all part of our compatison, i

n. Qkay. lHow, you've indicated to us taszt vyou

tend to require a large number of controls?

A, Yes,.

!

"be a little bit different. Some people have frosted nair.

 can get an idesa, you can get a range of what that person's

a. Now, You've indicated to us that you request a
large number of control hairs from the victim and the
suspect, correct?

AL Yes.

Q. For what purpose is tnat, ma'am? X
a. Okay. That's to get 3 range. If-you took one hair

out of somebody's head, you to0k another nair, they could

Some people's hair is gray. They are not going to be ail
the same. The idea is to get a range.

If you take fifty hairs off of somebody's head, you

haicr looks like.

Q. Por instance, I could take a piecé of hair
from the left side of my head and compare it with a piece
of hair from the right side of my head and they may not be
an identical match?

A, That's correct.
Q. But 4f you took fifty of my head hairs, you'd

be able to establish a range, correct?

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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A _ Rignht. That's woat you'te trying to Find, a rangs.
2. ° And if thz questioned hair,:- the hair that we

don't know who that belongs to, falls within that range --

A, Tha:'s corrsct.

O

-~ that would be the determination that you
‘would s2ek ro perform, corrvect?

A, For conparison, yes.

3. JRay. liow, in respouse to requests from thne
:Burlington County Prosecutor's 9ffice, did you evaluate

‘haic sanples from a victim of a homicide by the name of

S Q. And did you also compare or evaluate samples
iof Rair submitted by the Burlington County Prosscutor's
Nfiice from the Defendant, llarry Peterson?

A, Yes.

Q. And did you also review seven 3aparate
;questioned hairs after ha&ing identified and eatablished
ithe ranges betveen the victim in this case aﬁﬂ Mr.,
;Pe:ergon?

‘A, Separate =-- seven sewarate?
i Q. < I'll give -~ let me make -it more specifics

Three pubic hairs of the Defendant located on lab number -=-

sample 2% is a stick known as lab sample 29?

1A, Yes, These were guestioned hairs.

RCBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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Q. Okay. And we know that lab saaple 29 is on
the item we just marked. You foubd taree gquestioned hairs

on lab saaple 29?2

A, Yas.
Q. And did vyou eva;uate -
A, Yes.
Q. Okay. 'What was the -~ what was the result of

the evaluation of the hairs found on lab sample 237

A. Okay. On apecimen 29, three Hegroid pubic hairs

‘were removed from the stick, specimen number 2%, and they

@exhibit the sane paysical and microscopic characteristics
as the victim's control pubic hair.

Q. Okay. Let me s3top you for a moment. We have
three of the victim's pubic hair or maktech the victinm's

pubic hair?

A Yes,
Q. Lab sample 29, correct?
A Right.
Q. all right. What 2lse appears oh lab sample
292
A, Okay. There was also three Negroid pubic hairs from

specimen 29 exhibit the same physical and microscopic
characteristics as the suspect's control pubic hait,
specimen number 42,

Q.  All right. 8o, we have three pubic¢c hair

ROBERT J, BOCCOLINI, C.5.R.
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lmatches Erom the victim and three pubic hair matches ‘from

lthe Defendant; Mr. Peterson, all on lab 297

?A. Yes,
|
l
|

MR. FURLOHG: Your Honor, I'm going to object

fto the form of the gquestion not only being leading but use

I
b
1

iof the word match.

TRE COURT: Well, I think we will allow the

i
i
|
ileading here in order to make some clarity. There's no

;chance of misleading the witness,
The term match is something which the witness
is being careful to explain. She's talking about
1
lcomparisons. She will explain that I'm sure.

BY MR. RILEY:

_ Q. Yes. ©Bxplain =-- when I us2 the term match,
]

.what doeg“that term mean to you, ma'am?

‘A. Okay. !Hatch is another term like comparison. It |
?means it fits the same criteria, fits into the range. 1t
matches or it also compares.

Q. Now, lab specimen number 18 ——-excuse ne.
Before we move away from 29, was there any other hair or
haicr fragment found on lab number 29?7
A, Okay. There was a Negroid head hair fragment ~

removed from the stick, specimen 29, that exhibited the

same physical and microscopic characteristics as the

victim's control head hair, which was specimens 134 th:ough

ROBERT J. BOCCQLINI, C.S.R.
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oA 50, to sumirarize, on lab specimen 25 we 1

seven total hairs. Three match the pubic hair saapies

the victim; three matech the pubdic =-- when I say match,

@ean within the ranges that you've established; taree

the pubic hair samples submitted by the Defendant, Mr.

"Peterson; and osne nead hair fragment which matches the

hair submissions of the victin?

. Correct,

" Eragment which was recove

(9]

Q. orrect. Okay. ‘low, iab number 18, a

d. from a body bayg wnich was

far}
D

.to transvport Mrs. -~ tligs - That would be the

" first paragraph of your report.

A, Okay. Would you like me to read that?
Q. Yeg,
;P A Negroid head hair fragment from the body bag,

specimen number 18, exhibits the same physical and
microscopic characteristics as the sugspect's control h
dair, specimens number 36 through 390,

Q. Okay. So, as I understand it, that means

115

ave
of

I

matchf

used

ead

that

the hair fragwent found in the body bag is a microscaopic

match to HMr. Petersgon's hair?

A, That's correct.
Q. And lab fourteen -—-
LA Okay. Three Negroid publc hairs present in the

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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fpébic combings, specimen numbder Ffourtesn, okay, exhiylt the
;same;physical and micfoscopic chafacteristics as the
:suspect's control pubic hairs, specimen number 42.

Q. 30, froam what I understand you to tell us that
within the pubic haic combings Of the victim, HMiss
- three Hegroid pubic hairs weraz found which in
,YOUr opinion microscopically match those of the suspect,
;Mr. Petezrson?

; Q. Now, we have been discussing match throughout.
éIt is true, isn't it, thaﬁ tae whole science this type of

I
|
fanalysis is not as precise, say, as fingerprint?

gA. That's right.
: 0. - And there is theoreticaliy a chance that a
Ehead hair or another body hair of one person could be
jmicroscopically identical with that of another, is it not?
A. That's right.

0. What impact at all on your opinion does it
;have that there are a total of 3ix microsgcopically
:identlcal Pubic hairs which match -- and I use the term
match advisedly -- match Mr. Peterson, and one head hair
;fragmbnt, sevan altogether?
EA. All right. Well, we have =~-
MR. FURLONG: Your Honor, I'm going to have to

be heard at sidebar. I'm sorry.

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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4

TAZ COURT: Okay. Fine,

{The fﬁlloﬁlng téok place at-sidebar,-ou% of
the nezaring of the jury.)

MR. PURLONG: Your Honor, I'm going %o object

specifically ¢

Q

this witness giving any opinion bevond the

boundaries of the opinions contained in the laboratory

-revort supplied in discovery.

dt. Riley nandled that, I think, artfuily by

Javing aer sinply read precisely what sne recited in the

[¢]

laboratory report, and it says that there are microscopic

characteristics, which suggests that the hairs compare.

[t

Hovi, 1f sae is going to give a supplementary
opinion now tnat because of the number seven hairs in

Sonjunction with one another, that that makes it far more

likely tuat there is no mistake or 3ome other such
:comparison type analysig, I would suggest that's beyond the
:scope of the laboratory report previously subnmitted and
{thare is nothing in the handwritten notes supplied to ne
this morning that suggests anything to that extent.

How, thig is indeed the single most
significant evidence in the case. And we danced around
this issue last year and again during pretrial and’
certainly we made efforts to have our hair expert discuss

with Mrs. Tighe what she d4id and what her conclusions were.

"And then we debriefed our expert to determine

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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LT : .
jwhether or not she was going to be giving -opinions or
{analyses heyond that which is contained in this report.

i

iAnd we were s3atisfied as a rasult of that entire process

ithat that was all she was going to say.

. THE COURT: I'm not sure TI'm completely with
1

jyou. Jow many hairs found on the victim matched those of

ithe Defendant?

‘IR, FURLOD!NG: We're using that word march
?again. They found a total of seven hairs, three from the
;victim, three from the stick, and a fragment in the body

;bag. Those seven acre deemed ~- those are the seven which

{are recited in the laboratory report which she read into

!
ithe record and -~

! THE CCOURT: That resemble the hairs of the
;Defendant?

- MR, FURLONG: Right.

THE COURT: Thxee on the victim, three on the

stick and one on the body bag?
!
i MR, FURLONG: Right. Now, she is apparently
i
inow about to be elicited ~- or an opinion is about to be
gelicited that because of the combination of those seven
|

§ . - . .
ihairs and some aspect that she can be more certain of this

opinion than that which is otherwise scientifically

reliable.

The case law suggests that she 1s peruitted to

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.



10

11

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

22

23
24

25

“that indeed Mr. Riley is entitled to ask her whether or not

;different sources."” i

‘opinion being elicited.

TIGHE - DIRECT 119

give ‘the opinion which she has given up to this point and

this is as certain as Fingerprinting, a3 indeed I would be.

But to now ask her to give an opinion beyond

that, because of the combination of the seven, there is i
nothing in this report, 2ither this first one or the i
supplementary report which says, "By the way, I'm even more
convinced in this case than I would be in another case

because of the concatenation of the hair samples from three

And T would object strenucusly to any such

THE COURT: What's the State's opinion? i

MR. RILEY: Judge, the accumulation of the
evidence, the number of hasrs, goes to the weight of her
ultimate opinion, which is that they match.

THE COURT: All right. And you agree that's
not in the written report,'right?

MHR. RILEY: Mo, siz, it's not.

THE COURT: It's not a discussion of the
weight?

MR. RILEY: Right.

THE COURT: Well, based upon my awarensess that
there has been every effort to make State's experts

available for discussion and to make material available,

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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|I'll permit the testimony and we will go from theré. Okay.
I - 3

MR, FURLONG: Okay.-

ROBERT J., BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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€ 2ng sigenat.)
MR. RILEZY: Your Hdonor, I ask that the

r2ad bacrk my last question, please,

e
I
o
(o]
P
¥
[F)
]

TI2 COURT: Okay.

T ]/WPORTER: Question: What impact at all
on your opinion does it nave thalt there are a total of 3ix
aleroscopically identical pubic hairs which macteh =~ and I
use btie term matcn advisedly ~- match Mz. Petersont and one
head nailr £fragwment, seven altogether?

TNE COURT: And you may respond to ihat
Jquestion, aafan?

A, Jkay. Weli, let me explain a little bit about a
haiy coapariason.

HR. PFURLOJG: Your lonor, I object as being

not raesponsive. Sither she can answer the guestion or she

THE CDURT: The lawyer who poses the question
can object to it being nonresponsive but not otherwise. I
overrule the objection. You may proceed.

THE WITHESS: With a hair comparison what
you're trying to do is see if a hair fits within a range.
If you have a comparison it's either an indication that
that hair came from that person, or came from someone else
that has the same exact characteristic that that person's

hair has. 1It's not a fingerprint, it's a match, class

DORIS L, PERLA, C.S.R,
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! characteviseics. . ‘ ?
-2.i Jhay. If you add the numbe¢s -- if'you/yé;e nore !
: |
3 than one aair taat matches or coaparas it will add to the |
£ ¢hances of it [fitting into the category of nighly likely f
5 |tnat it cane from an individual, ;
) l 0, iow, you've indicated SO w3 in your 2arlier %
' i
7 prasoentation 1Dduk atner characteristics of iadividual's !
3 2irs you mentioned such things as dirt or debriz or thingsé
3 9f chat nature, Do you recall that testimony? !
19 . A, Tes. :
1 0. Okar’. Do you racall frowm reviswing your notesg
12 ;in pPreparacion foxr your presentation today vhat your i
13 . observations wvere with regard to any of the foreign é
14 substances that you discussed with us eazlier? ?
i
13 A. Okay. Specimen number 19, which was a head hair !
16 ) fcagment from “he body bag, had some of tae damage that I
17 1 Was explaining., It had splits throughout the hair wnere |
18 the hair actually separates, and it also had debris
19 ciinging to it. You couid actually see it under the
20 microscope clinging to the halr. This also was present,
21 the sblits and the debris in the suspectis control hairs,
22 Q. And that type of debrig,.would that tend to
23 make it more personal to the individual?
24 A. It adds more of an individual characteristic to it,
25 yes,

DORIS L. PERLA, C.S.R.
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3

0. Jov, "you'vae also at the reguast of the ¢

~

Prosescutor's Nffice you did hair evaluabtions on three other .
indiv:iduals, a Mr., Wavid Sutton, a Yr. Artaur Walley, and a

r. R.B. B)der; do you recall tnat?

N Yes, that's right.
. Do you have the‘reporta on tuat?
a. Yes.
2. Jxay. Let's start with Mr, Suttan. Did vou

Lrom Hr. Sutton to do the

T
r
(o)
[
9]

get sufficiant nunber of con

evaulation that you've just exvlained for us in detail as

they related to "'r. P2ta2rson?

(D)

Q. What result occurred when vou compared the
samples of Mr., Sutton's hair and the yuestioned nairs ac

‘the lab?

N The gquestioned hairs did not compare to Hr. Suttan's
i -
hairs,

Q. As to Mr. Zlder's hairs, did you get a

s3ufficient number of controls, both head and pubic hair
Inow?
A, Yea, I did.

Q. Prom both Mr. Sutton and Hr. Elder, head and .
pubic hair?

A Yes,

Q. " To make the type of evaulation that. you just

DORIS L. PERLA, C.S8.R.
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axpliained for us? -
g. Yes, )
2. And what was che result of thak?
A, Thare wa3s no covaparison there.
Je And fir, Are 'ailey, Arthur Walley?
A, Yes, N
. 21d you get sufficient controls from hin?
a. Tes, I Jdid.
2 And ooth head and pubic hairs?
L\, Y23,
. And did you do the szame type of analysis with
;the microccope a3 you expiained ko us earlier?

Yes. They were compared to the questioned and the

Jjuestion did not compare €O ais hairs,

Q. tag hairs that we're

59 th2 questioned hairs,

in effect the seven

trying to ascertain who they belong :to,

hairs tnat we wmentioned, the one head hair fragment and the
total of sixz pubic hairs, do not match in anyway to MNr.

Sutton, Mr. Eldec or Mr. Walley, corract?

A, Correct
R. RILEY: Thank you, Judge.
PHE COURT: Ali right.
MR. RILEY: I have no further questions.
THE COURT: Very good. Cross—examination?
MR. TURLONG: Yes, Your Honor.
DORIS L. PERLA, C.S.R.
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CR233 SKAMINATION DY (IR, FIRLOMNSG:

2. Ficst of all, !Mrs. Tighe, 50 that we

undegrstand zach other, vou nave in front of vou a series of

laboratorins reports, Reguest for Examination,

gJuestionnaires, and your own handwritten notes; iz that

>

corcect?
A. Y25, that'!'s correct,
Q. Can I just sez what you have here in your

£ile? SJeec if I nave sonething different than whalt you

You have raferred to during the course of your

tastimony reports with respect t¢o hiair analysis done, or

A, Yes, that's that one.

2. Aand in this particuiar packet you have the

Request for Dranmination that I mentioned, guestionnaires,

!your own handwritten notes?

A, Yes,

2. The actually tests you performed, sketches, et
cetera?
A, Yes,

< 2. We have also the diagrams?

A Diagrams.

Q. A hair comparison. I guess a little yellow
piece of paper reminding you how to give the standard ‘

DORIS L. PERLA, C.S.R.
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lecture? ) s
A . Yeas, |
n. Your resume?
A, Yas.
n. And anocher report dated 5/2/887
A, Rigut.
. Correct. And zhis is the report with

iessrs. Walley, 2ilder and Sutton; is that

1]
o]

refaranc

. corrachk?

A. Yau, that's corract.
3. And this too has handwritten notes?
Qe Yos,
Q. With respect to the 11/23/87 report?
A, Nkay.
Q. Is it fair to say ~- maybe I missed it. Are

the first three responses or the first three sentencas on
your 11/23/87 report referring to hair comparisons
involving 4r. Peterson?
A, Yes, they are,

Q. Okay. Now, eaci one of these lines is in fact

one seantence; ig that correct?

A. I -- «
Q. I mean =--
A. I believe it is.
2. There is reference to specimen 18, reference

DORIS L. PERLA, C.S.R.
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to specimen 14 and a referance to ipecinaen 29; 13 that
leorcect?
A. Yes.,
2. Okay. 1Is there any other mention on that page

or the following nage of anything about the combination of
those seven nairs or the presence of debris?
A, lo.

. In fact, if 1 read these three sariatim into
the record it simply 3ays "a legroid head nair fragment
from the body bay, specime2n 18, exhibits the same physical
and wmicroscopic cnacacteristics as thg suspect’s control
head hair, specimens 36 through 39."

iz that an accurate reading?

A, Yes,

Q. Okay. Yow how big is a head hair fragment?
What makes it a fragment rather than a hair?

A. Well, a fragwment usually is a smaller hair and it
either i; missing a root or a tip or the ends of it.

Q. How big, a millimeter, fraction of a

millimeter?

w

A, Well, if someone has a fourteen inch hair and it?

only six inches long it could be a hair fragment.

Q. How about in this case?
A, I don't believe I measured it. No, it wasn't
measured,

DORIS L. PERLA, C,S.R.
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e

Q. Do you have a present recollection as vou 31t

“hege today how long it was?

‘A, I have a little diagram in ny notes tnat I drew of

it to give you an idea what it looked like.
. May T a=2e that?
By the way, Jdo vou know whece tne body bayg was
beloare you got this particuiar hair?
A, Ho.
a. You don‘t know whether or not the Burlington

County Hedical Examiner reuses its body bags?

A. I do not know where it came fron.
Qe You have no idea; is that rigat?
A, Right. '
0. Okay. With respect to the second entry on

your 5/2/87 report it says, "PThree Hegroid pubic hairs
present in the pubic combings, specimen 14, and three
Negroid pubic hairs removed from the stick, specimen 293,
exhibit the same physical and microscopic characteristics
as the suspect's control pubic hair specimen, number 42.7
Cotrect?
A. Yes.

Q. Okay. After that there's nothing more about
positive comparisons between Mr. Peterson as the suspect
and gquestioned hairs) is that correct?

A. Ho, that includes the seven hairs.

DORIS L. PERLA, C.5.R.
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1
!
| . -

. That's threa and taree, rigake? L
A. Right.

e low what i3 transference; do you know?
N, Tesnsfzrance ~-

I, The concept of nair transference.
-’\s T.)e hndhend -,
2. And bow is it that soneone's pubic hairs gat

itnto 3omeone's else »pubic nairs?

Al It's from contact.
|
3. Or transference?
A, Pransferonce.
a. I take it that in your experience you can find

guestioned pubic hairs tpat don't rsiate to the person from

wihom tiney are removed by virtue of the coantact of some
1

foreign person? .
A. Y2sg, that's true. )
; 0. Trua?
iA. It's possible.

2. Well, that's presumably I mean a person

wouldn't pluck out his own pubic hairs and put them in
somebody else's, would they?
A, I wouldn't think so, no.

Q. Would it be important -- let me ask you this
Did you find any other pubic hairs or any other

question:

haics in the pubic combings from the victim which did not

DORIS L. DERLA, C.S.R.
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ralate toie;:hef the victin vwr the suspect

b

A, Jkay, tnat's in 3pecimen number 14 which*is the

aubic conbings.

Q. rudic comnbings spacimen 14, how many hairs
ware taiten out?
A. DKay ouc of tae pubic combings?

2. Yeah.
;A. I don‘t believe I have that recorded, tna actual

nuaber. There's approximately 40 hairs in the pubic hair

jeconteol of the viceim.

Q. Avnzoximately how many?
'A. 30.
Q. 402
A, Iin the control,
0. In the control?
A. 0f the wvictinm's, right.
Q. In other words, pubic nairs that were removed

from the morgue table presumably that they could say
definitivel? these are the victim's pubic hairs?_
A, Right.

. In the pubic combings those would be hairs
that are actually loose; is that correct?
A. Yes, .that were actually combed,

Q. Well, in other words, those loose hairs could

either be from the victim in that they fall out during a

DORIS L. PERLA, C.8.R.
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’ <
pa3se in walch they're not growiing, corregt?

h Yoo, -
2. Dr they could de somebody else's hairs?
A Tos.,
i
§ Q. And you could, in fact, have more than one

-

otaer person's hair in the puvic region; 1sa't thas

a, Y23, 7ou could have taat, ves.
7. You're laozing in a2 3Ky Like you tihing tha

that is a lictle unlikely?

A. o, Tou could have on tae pubic combings that the
ar2 nalrs that are on the outer adgez of cie pubic halc
region and sometimes there in the pdbic combings or
contcolled pupic hairs.

n. In your Request for Exarnination you -- in

fazt, in your yuestionaire sne 0of the questions that's

‘asked of the investigating officers is: Do vou know
i : . X
whether or not anybody is allegzd to have had intercourse

with the victia? Correct?

A. In the questionaire?
Q. In the bio-analysis questionaire.
A, I don't believe I read that, i

THE COURT: Could I stop you. I need to see
the lawyers on a scheduling wmatter on the record, okay.

(Whereupon the fdllowing sidebar discusgsion

DORIS L. PERLA, C.5.R.



4

<

%]

18

e

took place out dt-tng hearing of the jﬁry.)

THZ COYRT: ATHéy gave me a note a couple of
‘ainutes 4go - aliways nappy co 3ee one of these - it says,
all employee: are to be rele@ased between taree and 3:30.
| lhat it says £9 ag is waybe road conditions
are bad. They usually don't shut down the County very
often. T thought I becter tell you now. That perhaps you
¢an call off your medical man for this afterncon. We'll
get ags far witn this witness --

fR. RILZY: Are you going to be a long time
| with her.

AR, FURLONG: Yean. I'm going have to make a2
motion that we break it right now, or if you want go a
little bit longer -- I plan to spend more time witih her,
guite frankly, than any other witness in the case, from
soup to nuts. I don't know-if I want to get to 3:29, and
well, the Judge 3ays, we got to stop. I know that it's --

THE COURT: I don't Know what the whether is
doing out there.

HR. FURLOWG: Why don't I take a shot at it
rather than nave her come back.

MR. RILEY: If we could,

THE COURT: It would be good if you could
finish,

HR. FURLONG: I will do my best.

DORIS L. PERLA, C,.S.R,
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TS COURT: You aade procesd.

. For openers, Misz Tighe, I take it the Reguast
for FRxamination of evidence is sometning thav you look at
wefore you conduct your analysis; 13 that cocrect?

A Yes, |

Q. So that you know from looking'at particular

Sp2Cinens whether a specimen is designated as a victin's

control hair or a suspeck's control hair?

A, Taat's right.
Q. 50 you know what the knowns ara.
A Yes.
Q. And a suspect is identified as the suspect,

he's got a big 8, right, not big S but typewritten 87
A. Yes,
a. Then what you have are a series of guestionead

hairs which neither are identified as victim or suspect,

correct?
A, Corract,
Q. My question for vou iz, have you recorded

anywhere the total number of unknown or guestioned hairs -
that were retrieved by the pubic combings of the victim?
A, Ho, I don't believe i have it written down,

Q. Now as you s5it here taoday do you have an

estimate, you know, like five, ten 20, 307

DORIS L. PERLA, C.S.R.



1

(%)

PIGHE - CR23S 134
<
A - o,
0. . To your recollection did vau idanvify all of
B

tae juzstioned naivs in the pubic combings?
A. In “ne pubic conbings 1 separated the ones that were

obvinuily victim’s hairs.

'D_l L Zv’.3y -t -
Al Bacause obviously in pubic coabings you're doing to
gcer Shtray victim's hairs,

., Well, would you nave been interested in

Candwing, and tais is a hyvpothnetical, would you pave hsasa3n

interested in knswing the ide

>3

tity of those persons who
adnitted to palice investigators --

IR, RILEY: VYourv Honor, may we be heard

NR. FORLONG: This is hypothetical.
T COURT: Well, 1'l1 see you at =zidebar.
(Whereupon the following sidebar discussion
took place out of the hearing of the jury.)
MR. RILEY: Judge, Mc. Furlong is straining to
the area which is protected by the Rape Shield Law. He is
attempting to interject the fact that she had sex witn at

least two other peowpie that night in’'a manner which is

MR, PFURLONG: Well, ordinarily I'd say there's

some probity to that argument. However, both Mr. Walley

DORIS L. PERLA, C.S.R.
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aad Jr. Satton, whose walrs.were taken and were: presentad
for analysis with negative results, both admitted to police
investigators that they had sex with her between Rrdnight

and four a.m.

TilZ COURT: Did they say sexual intercouree?

IR, PYRLONG: Sexual intercourse. Wallzy even

THEZ COURT: Well, it would -~ lot's see, is it
;Qarticularly Jrobative in tais case?

HR., FURLOUCZ: Yeah. The whoie tieory --

4R, RILEY: Xeep vour voice down.

iIR. FPURLONG: The whole theory is that the wvay
a Defendant or zuspect's hairs get into tne ¥ictim's pubic
area is somehow a transference takes place during sexual
intercourse, For some reason this witness cannot say

whether she identified all of the questioned hairs. She

can Ssay thact neither Mr. Sutton nor Mr. Walley compared

iwith tnoze that were mounted. But T don‘t think sne ever

compared them to those tnat weren't mounted.

: HR. RILBY: I think if you ask her she'll tell

;you that there are no loose hairs that have baen uncounted
{
Ifor. :

MR.: FURLONG: I think I asked her that about

three different ways -~

THE COURT: I doan't think so.

DORIS L. PERLA, C.S8.R,
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THR. RILEY: I Jdon't think you have. ¢
‘THE COURT: But aise I'm not sure vhere we'ra
at. Unat aoouc about the fact -~ woat 1f Lhese tacea men
according .o third parties admitted that they nad
intavcourse with che victim, is that adnissiple?
AR FURLONG: I would say 30 because one of

them i3 ona of tne last Persons to see her aiive.

T35 COURT: But it's not an admission against

% MR. PURLONG: T¢ certainly goes to the
cCredidil:ty of vais parvicular viece of forenuic evidence.
THE COURT: ilow ara you going to get it in?
fIR, FHORLONG: I'm going to put Hr. “alley on
th2 stand and ask him ~--

TiHd COURT: That's okay. You'lre representing

you're going tu do that.

MR, FURLONG: We're going to make every

MR, RILEY: That'z a big differénce.

THE COURT: Do you know where tney are?

MR. FURLONG: I haven't spoken to Mir. Call
today to determine whether or not each of these guys have
been subpoenaed. I believe Mr. Sutton has been subpoenaed.
Mr. Walley's whereabouts -~ I'nm frankly not certain of Mr.

Sutton's whereabouts. I know wve sent an investigator --

DORIS L. PBRLA, C.S.R.
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THE COURT: Why Jdoa't yoﬁ mqke ic abscract.

If otnex 5eople_agreed -= said they héd'intercou:se, then
whatevar the time period is would that be important for you
know. Teave the names out unitil you can produce the
avidence.

MR, RILEY: Thact's --

THZ CAUYRT: T think the probative valug i3 the
same and then you can go from thera.

MR, RILEBY: Judge, I still think we aave a
problen with zhe rape shield law.

THE COIRT: Well, tne rape siield lav may be a
problem except that that reguires a pretrial application.
But on this case if the application were made I think I
wvould have to admit it anyway about having intercours=2
immediately prior to because it may account for positive
sperm and so forih. The man is charged with rape, I think
the facts are 50 strong that I would have to permit the
teastimony.

MR. RILEY: Okay.

(End sidebar.)

Q. Miss Tighe, f£irst of all, let me ask you if
the presence of foreign pubic hairs in the vietim's pubic
comﬂings puts you in a position to draw the conclusion that
someone nad sexual intercourse with the viectim? Can you

say that?

DORIS L. PERLA, C.S.R.
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N Can I say that?
Q. Can you give that opinion?
5, It's a possibilicy but I can't say that’s the
only =--
Q. Okay. ow hypothetically if more than one

persvon aas -- if more than on2 person adnitted to naving

had vaginal intercourse with the victim within four hours

" of her time of death are ¥Oou in a position to give an

-opinion as to whether or not you would expect to find pubic

r

nairs in the pubic combings that do not relate to tne
victia bur do relaté to one of those other sexual partners?

Do you understand the question?

a. No. Could vou repeat the question?

0. Ya2ah. Assume hypothetically that a victim,
deceasead, and the body is reacovered, therefore without any
douching, cleaning or showering or what have you; that the
police interview a variety of people and they determine
that there are three people in their judgment who have had
sexual intercourse with the victim within four hours of one
another, okay.

The body is taken to the morgue and pubic combings
are taken. A comb is run through and the loose hairs are
gathered up.

Now, what ~=- are you in a position to give an

opinion as to whether or not you would expect to find pubic

DORIS L. PERLA, C.S.R.
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intercourse?

Could I give an opinion on tihat?

2. Can you give an oninion?

I'va never Jone any scudies on taat,
D Jow can vou teil me whetner or
to Hr. Sutton and r,

8 of tneir pubic hairs against all ta

the2 coabings or all the nai

combings?

A

pubic ¢

Yes, tha pubic hairs.

Q. Ail the pubic --
Pubic hairs.

. How nany =--

I don't have the number written,
Q. Okay. So you do know -~ you 4di

you just don't know what the number i

Yea. There were pudic hairs from the
ombings also in addition to --
Q. Questioned --

Questioned hairs.

no.
not with
e Jguestione

ts f£rom the

d all the

52

victim 1in

139

oLf those thr2e individuals who admjtted.to

Halley tnat you conductad an

a

the

DORIS L. PERLA, C.S.R.
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2. With respéct to the hairs found on the stick,

point of origin of

3 4

“ere you able to determine a asuspected

those lairs, First with respact to Lthe victia?

A, Okiy. Out of the =--
2. Specinman 29, I'm sorry.
A. Speciaen 29. Could you repeat the fguestion?
. Yeah. Let me 9o back. Spscimen 79, which

appears ©o pe an eight inch wood stick bSroken at both ends
with hairs, bush along nedgerow, whiceh T'll suggest to you
neans it was found in a Hush aiong a hedgerow some distance
Erom the body, were you able to determine, first of all,
how many nairs were an taat SEick?

A. Okay. I have three hairs that were characteristic
of the victim's pubic hair, one hair £ragment that was
characteristic of the victim's head hair, and the three

hairs that wete characteristic of the suspect's,

Q. llow many hairs did you find on the stick?
A, That would be seven.
0. Thoge are seven that you just counted. How

Many other hairs were on the stick, if you know?

A, - That's all. I believe that as far as my notes
indicate that there was the seven, -

Q. Those are the seven that you analyzed; is that
correct?
A. Yes,

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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Q. Okay. llow, firﬁtﬁof all, you don't know how

hany hairs were on the stick when the stick was raetrieved,

scorrect?
i
A, I remcved the hairs from the stick.
Q. Oh, let me go back. When the stick was

i
iretrieved from the hedgerow, you weren't there, correct?

A, Correct.

n. So, 1f any hairs were lost from the stick in

;its transference from the hedgerow L0 an evidence pag, you
would not have any way of knowing that, corract?

iA' Correct,
i

Q. Wow, when it was presented to vou, was the

stick in an evidence bag?

A, It was in a manila envelope.
E Q. All right. Were there any hairs in the
o
?envelope? -
Al Loose?
Q. Loosge,
A. No. I have =~ I received them, took thém off the
stick.
Q. Well ~-—
EA. Pulled them off.
Q. I appreciate that. Were theaere any hairs in
the envelope?
Al Wo. I have no 1ndication of that.

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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R

Q. Well, you didn't write.anything down i§JUt
that, cd:rect?
A Correct,

2. Dkay. How, were there any other hairs that

t you found on the stick but siamply did not analyze?
a

| A Mot that I have indicated, no.
|
: Q. Okay. Again, nothing written down about that,
correct?
& Right.
0. All right. With respect to the hair fragment

from the body buag, were you given an enveiope with hairs
and hair fragmencts from the body bag?
A Yes.

Q. Okay. How many hairs and hair fragments did

You receive from the body bag?

Al Okay. 1In my notes I have several hairs. -
é 0. On, is several as specific as we're going do
lget?
a. Yeé, I believe so. Several.
Q. Hore than five?
A. Several is usually mare than three.
Q. Needless to say, you don’t have a specific

reéollection as you sit here today what you did a year and
a half ago; is that corregt?

A. That's correct.

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, ¢,S.R,
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ﬂmg Okay. How, you have no bregent recollsction

of how long that hair fragment'from the boly bag was. How

fabout a hair fragment from tne fingernail clippings that

‘vou analyzed?

‘A Okay. I have indicated it was a tiny hair fragment.

i

! 0. It was in fact so small it was incapable of
)

1

!

!

analysiss is thac correct?

!A. That'y correct.

{

| . s .

i Q. And you also found some fibers in the one
i

ifingernail clipping; is that correct?
]

|A. Yes,
' 2. And those fibers were 30 3mall as to be

1 {

jincapable of analysis; is that correct?
{

?A. Yes.
é 0. Did you look at the fingernails under the
gmicroscope?
A, Yes, fingernail clippings.
Q. Fingernail clippings. I'm sorry. Now, does

i
the New Jersey State Police have available tb it gas
;ch:omatography for purposes of hair analysis?

;R No. We don't do hair analysis on GC.

f Q. “Okay. You're aware that's ‘still an evolving
technology that's really not ready yet for commercial use?

A, I believe they have done studies with it, but we

don't use it as part of our procedure.

ROBERT J, BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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Q.- 16w long has ﬁzc:aséopic coapar son of hair
fragments been going on as far.as you know?
A, You mean wihen does it date back to?
Q. Hould it be Fair to say it hasn't really
changad much in the last fi:ty, sixty years?

A, I think it's pretty nmuch stayed @microscopic, the

‘same type of analysis.

2. And the analysis basically consists of you

-4

looking in the microscope and saying, "I ¢think this hair is

- the same as this haie"?

‘A, Yes.

0. Nkay. MHow, with respect to neutron activation

ganalysis, that too is an evolving technology which just

isn't available yet for your use; is that correct?

A, I believe different studies have bz2en done, but

i right now as far as I know microscopic is the way it's

done.

Q. Right. Wow, that's really all you have
available to you, correct?
A, Yes,

Q. All right. And you can't say with any
mathematical precision what the ranée is of a particular
hair coming from a particular source and being comparative
to another source; ig that correct?

A. That's correct.

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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Y. The Dest you can give ae, and no digrespact,

is your judgmesnt thac Lthe particular hairs that were

'Juestioned compared microscopically to HMr. Paterson's
i

‘halrs; is that correct?

‘Al Tes. Basically tnatfs the way hair comparisons are,
Q. That's the nature of the bhusiness, right?

‘AL Yes.
MR. FURLONG: Can I have just have a moment,
"your iHonor?

. THE COURT: Surely.

F Q. - lTow many other hairs did vou in fact analiyze

‘during the course of your overall analvsis, just relating

ito November, ‘877

‘A. In this cage?
Q. ~In this case.
EA. Humbers of hairs or suspect's or --
0. Number of hairs total., Can you give me a

jgross quantity?

jA. Including controls and =--

! Q. Wnole ball of wax.,

gA. I couldn't give you anything accurate but there

;was - -
Q. Let's break it down. Were there about fifty

controls from the victim thare?

A. There was a sufficient amount, so -

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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2. I appréciate that,
A, Yes, -
Qe I'm just wondering what the number was.
A. Yas, Lifty.
Q. You felt, I believe you testified, that fifty

ie a good number For a sufficient quantity

‘understand the range even on an individual

the head to the other and 30 forth?

A. Yas, Thai's correct.
Q. And likewisze. You g¢gont

of fifty minimum from Mr. Peterson,

A, Yes.

to really

correct?

something on the order

n. and ﬁot in ¥ovember of 1987, but some 3ix or

eight 2ontns later you get hair samples

from Mr. Sutton and

Hr. Valley and Mr. Elder; is taat correct?

A, Yes.

Q. And once again you're looking at fifty plus

sanples from each; is that cortect?

A. That's correct.

Q. And then how many questioned hairs were

presented Lo you from any source, victim's ¢lothing,

combings w~-

pubic

£rom one side of -

a. I don't have --
Q. -~ gsticks?
A, I don't have a number -- that would include
ROBERT J., BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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21 icbubings? That was the number that matched yar -~ :ne
. 2 'Evict'im's Iconttols? ’ B .
3 5 Q. Well, they were yuestioned and then you were
4 !able to laovel them az victim's hair,
5 ;A. Right. I don't have any total number on guescioned
i
5 ihairs,
7 é Q. Hould you say in 2xcess of a hundred?
3 !A. Questioned hairs?
3 g 2. Questioned hairs, including those which you
10 glater matched to the vicrim.,
i
11 §A. I couldn‘t really give a number because I don't have
12 :aaything written down. I don't recall.
{“i) 13 0. There were in fact hairs found in other areas
----- 14 tother than simply the body bag and the pubic combings of
15 gthe victin and the stick; is that correcté
16 iA. Yes. Tpat'’s correct,
17 ; 0. There were hairs found in the victim's

13 jclothing?

13 A, Okay. Check my specimens. Okay. Victim's clothing
1

20 .were specimens 21 -- vyes. There was hairs recovered from

21 - .the victim's ¢lothing.

22 < Q. Do you know whether there were hairs collected
23 from the crime scene itself ircespecti?e of the victim and
24 the stick that you previously testified about?

’ - 25 A, That wete not submitted? -

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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0. That were-not submitted.
A, I don't Know.
2 Yoy have no way of -- well, I suppose you have

a way of iuguiring. ¥You have no way of knowing whether

here were additional hair samples that siaply weren't

e

submitted for your analiysis?

|
l

=

. No, I don't know.

Q. Dkay. Then with respect to Hr. Walley, Hr.

2lder and #r, Sutton, what you did in Yay of 1388, was take

:the questionad hairs which you had already identified as
.those of Mr. Peterson and coapared them to Walley, Sutton
-and Elder, correct?
A, Correct,
Q. And you determinad at that time that they

weren't Walley's, Sutton's or Eldar's, correct?

A. Yes.

Q. All right. At the point in time when those
hairs were submitted, d4id you question anybody from the
Burlington County Prosecutor's Office as to th they waited
until after they had your first opinion before they
submitted these additional samples?

A. Ha. .
Q. Did you ever talk to anybody from the

Burlington County Prosecutor's Office about the manner in

which- these specimens were selected?

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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A, wa~tney were collected?n . -
Q.. -How they were coliected.
aA. No.
! Q. Jow about why they were collected?
iA. Wny they -- yes. They ware additional susnects --

or additional hairs to compare. They -~

i Q. I'm sorry. They were additional suspects did
iyou say?

fh. They were additional hairs to compare.

é Q. Well, on the additional nairs were they given
the 5 code for suspect?

A. Um, yes, they were.

Q. Did you in faet talk to anybody from the

Burlington County Prosecutor’s Office about these

'particular specimens?

i
|
‘A. . Before they were submitted?

Q. Before they were submitted.
iA. Yes.
0. Who was that you talked to?
gA. Um, Mike Riley,
? 2. Did you ever talk to Sergeant Contreras or any
|
I

of the Technical Services Unit personnel about those hairs?
A, I =~ I can't vecall from back =-- this was back in
Hay. It is possible.

q. And what was the text of yoﬁr conversation
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with Mr,. Riley?

“A, Hig question waz he had additional controls co

subnit and wanted me to comparz th2 guestioned hairs to

these addicional controls.

Q. And did ne tell you how quickly he wanced

those results?-

Q. fle didn't £211 you he had a pending trial date

and he needed 2 Jguick turnaround on that particular

analysis?

A, On a lot of cases they ask for them in a specific
amount of time, but you got to do it as long as it takes,
Q. Did you guestion him as to why in particular

these three gentlemen were singled out for control

analiysis? -
.A. Just as additional suspects.
2. Did you ask?
a. I didn't -~ I didn't get into detail, no.

UR. PURLONG: Your Honor, I know the time
constraints we are operating under. I have no further
questions of the withess.

THE COURT: Very good.

MR. RILEY: Just a couple, Judge.
REDIRECT EXAMINATION BYHMR. RILBY:

Q. Mrs. Tighe, you've Indicated to us that there

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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i . » 3 : ) ’
Vere some ‘hairs found in the clothing of the victim. Do

Iyou recall that?
|

-

(A, Yes. T have that written down.
[
: Q. Okay. Those hairs would be consistent with
!

‘whose hairs?

A, Okay. They were consistent witn the victim's hairs.
]

l
Q. How, T asked you baek in HMay to look at those

Other three gentlemen's hairs, correct?
ga. Yes.

HR. FURLOWG: Yeah, I think we better go to
sidebar.

MR. RILEY: No. That's all tight. You asked
her. 1I'm going to ask her.

BY MR, RILBY:

Q. What did I say to you about those three

‘gentlemen? Do you recall? . -

iA. I don't recall exactly but I know —-- |

Q. Would it refresh your memory if I told you -~
HR. PURLONG: Your Honor, I'm gﬁing to have to

lgo to sidebar before Mr. Riley testifies.

| THE COURT: Okay.

MR. RILEY: Your Honor, I'll rephrase the

guestion and get on to another area.

BY MR. RILEY:

Q. Mrs. Tighe, you've indicated to us that the

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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<

haira £from tiiese other three individuals do not match,

correct?
A. That's right,
2. Are they close in any way? Are they very much

different?
A. No. They were totally different.

Q. Are there any -=- pardon me i1f I sound

. facetious in this, but were there any wild hairs or loose

hairs that were submitted to you from the victim or the
crime scene that do not match either the victim or Hr.
Peterson?

A. Other than possible body hairs that weren't pubic or
aead, no, T don't beliave 30.

n. Sc, my understanding is what you are telling
is is that every hair that was known as a questionad hair
has been identified as either belonging to the victim or
beionging to Mr. Peterson?

A, Yes.

Q. Thank you.

MR. RILEY: Judge, I have no further
gquestions.

THE COURT: Any recross?

MR. PURLONG: Yes.
RECROSS EXAMINATION BY MR. PURLONG:

0. Thoge are the hairs that were in fagt

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.
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subamitted to you; is that correct? . ©
A, That's corract.

a. All right,
MR, FURLOUG: I have nothing further,. your
Honor,

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you for your

Itestimony, Hrs. Tigne.
g Okay. We have a windowless court room, but
EI'm told it's snowing out and I propose Lo recess eariv.

Sor wnen I call you back in, we're going to
excuse you for tae day. We are going to take a recess for
a couple minutes though while I see if I can get a weather
forecast about what it will be like tomorrow.

Usually if a storm starts this soon, by the

i
time the next business day starts the roads are reasonably

ldecent, but it's worth making a phone phone call and I'1lil
Ehave further instructions for you.

So, if you'd like to step into the jury
deliberation room, we should be back with yoﬁ in a matter
of minutes,

(The following took place out of the presence
of the jury.) N
THE COURT: <Could I see counsel in chambers?

We will make a quick weather check.

(Court recessed at 3:15 p.m,)

ROBERT J. BOCCOLINI, C.S.R.






